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FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2009-01-29 19:54:51 GMT
RE FW: 18506176380
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 1:45 PM

To: Francyne Carrillo

Subject: 18506176380

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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FRO @ TRADINTER Development. PHONE NO. @ 3254778712 Jan. 27 2889 @5:88PM P3

TO: Amendmeint Section
Divigion of Corporations’

SUBJECT: GM INTERNATIONAL INC.

DOCUMENT NUMBER: P0S000138016

The enciosed Articles of Dissotutlon and fee are submltted for filing.

‘Please return all correspondence conceming this matier to the following:

Francyne Carriilo
(Name of Person)

_Legalzeom.com, inc.

(Name of Firm/Company)
‘7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

{Address)

Los Angalas, CA 90028

{City/Statc/and Zip Codc)

For further lnformation.concerning this matter, please. call:

Francyne Carrillo

at( 323y 962-8600 x 241
(Namie of Person) |

(Arca Code: & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is-a check for the following amount:

{Z]sas Fiting Fec [ _J843.75 Filing Pee & [ _1843.75 Filing Foc & [_1$52.50 Piling Fec,

Ccmﬁcm of Statug:  Certified Copy ‘Certifioate of Status &
. ) (Additional copy s Certified Copy
eaclosed) ‘(Additionial copy is’
enclosed)
Amerdiment Section Amendment Section
Divisicn of Corporations Division.of Corporations
PO, Box 6327

409 B, Gaines Street

Tallafinsseo, Florida 32314 Tallabhassee, Flonda 32399
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ARTYCLES OF DISSOLUTION o
‘Pursunnt 1o section 607.1403, Flerida Statutes, thig Florida profit corporation submits the following articles
of dissolution:
FIRST: The name of the corporation as currently fled with the Florida DoMt of State:

‘GJM INTERNATIONAL ING.

SECOND:  The dooument number of the corporation (if knowm): P 05000138016

THIRD: The date dissolution was authorized: 12/31/08

Effective data of dissolution jfappljcable:

- (oo mote ghaa X days alter disgsotution o dato}

FOURTH:" Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)
[/] Dissolution wag. approved by the shareholders, The number of Votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval.
[ ] Dissolution was approved by of the: shareholders through voting groups.
The following statement must be separately provided for each voting: Zroup entitled
‘to-vote separately on the pian 1o dissolve:
The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by
(vating group) ’
Signcd this _ A2 dayor \7; Mﬂﬂ-rz}y e

fr, pracidens oﬁwofﬁow if directors or officery bave not been eelested, by
~ il e 9 of W reeaiver, triethen, ac other couxt appolnted fldaciary, by

;gmm‘

(Typed o¢ prindod came 0f person A:gn!rg}

President

(Tnle of person gigrang)

Filiag Fee: $35



